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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

TO:  Members of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee 
FROM:  Vivia Morgan, Committee Chair 
RE:  Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee Meeting 
DATE:  Tuesday, March 10, 2020 
 
The meeting of the Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee has been scheduled 
as follows: 
 

 
  DATE:  Thursday, March 12, 2020  
  TIME:  7:00 p.m. 
  PLACE:   Community Board 9 
    890 Nostrand Avenue 
    Brooklyn, NY 11225 
     
    AGENDA 
 
 

I. Introduction of New Members 
II. Committee Chair Report 
III. Welcome and Introductions 
IV. Old Business 

a. District Park Survey  
b. Full Board Request to NYC Parks Dept for the Repair and Restoration 

of Pedestrian and Biking Path along Eastern Parkway (South) 
c. Prospect Park Alliance Update 
d. Clove Road – Adjacent Building Construction; Committee Vote to 

Request Invite to NYC Dept of Buildings Liaisons, and Developers  
V. New Business 
VI. Follow-up for the FOIL original Arborist Report / EIS 
VII. Request Mural Funding 
VIII. Request Wingate Park Dog Run Funding 
IX. Clove Road Green Market 
X. Upcoming Committee Events 
XI. Adjourn 
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